| NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTELTD

Qur Ref : NPI1911-0125 / SLW9986H 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
Your Ref : GBHS045Y Blk C #01-43 Autobay@ KB
Date : 29™ November 2019 Singanore 417883
AIG ASIA Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE

78 Shenton Way,

AIG Bulllding, #09-16
Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs,
E: v SL H & GBEH5045Y AT GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL ON

24.1 19, 10:55H

We are Instructed by RAY HUNTER to claim damages and losses against you in connectlon with
the above captioned road traffic accident which our client's vehicle SLW9986H was damaged hy
vehicle GBH5045Y driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/er
management of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and
our client has been put to loss and expenses, particulars of which are as follows:

1) Repair Costs 5 6,955.00
2) Less of Rental for 05 days 5 900.00
3} Replacement of PHV Decal 5 20.00
4) LTA Search Fees 5 7.45

3 7,882.45

A copy each of the following supporting document is enclosed:

1) Final Repair Bill
2] LTA Receipt

Please let us have your cheque for the sum $7,882.45 made payable to us, NEW HOCK TECK
MOTOR PTE LTD in the ﬂ?rl 14 days.

Yours faithfully,

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LEK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 10:29 AM

To: FAIZALMOHAMED@DAIMLER.COM

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH5045Y & SLW9986H ON 24/10/2019 ALONG JUNC
GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19018980/Aka3

DAIMLER FLEET N E PTE. LTD.
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH5045Y & SLW9986H ON 24/10/2019 ALONG JUNC GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negatiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected

Please call us if you have further queries.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

New Hocek Teck Motor Pre Lid
Kaki Bukit Avenue b

Blk | #0143

Singapore 417583

Dear Sur,

Accident on ,.Jlllfl_” 1 ST

Involving Vehicles CLuwangiH GRHED LY
- Gedlang E0 Temdral

I'We. the registered owneridriver of vehicle registration no: § L AARH

have involved in the above zecidem

I'We herehy authorize New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd 10 commence repairs of the said velucle
forthwith

I'We agree to assign the whole proceeds ol my/our comprehensive'thind party claim to vou and our
soligitor, 2 o set on myiour beliall in respeet of the
above matter. And if applicable. my our solicitors shall accept this as my our imovocable authority o

pay the amouni as deemed compensated direct 1o vou afier deduction of their costs on a Solicitor and
client basis

I'We undenake o co-operate fully with you and our solicitors to ensure that claim is successful,

I'We also authorize you 1o sign all dischirge vouchersindenmity forms and all necessary papers in
relution with the above clivim in myv/our absence.

Your kind co-operation m this matter will be much appreciaied

Yours truly,

Ihvm‘;"}ﬁuau\!rc
i ‘nn?ldg’f. stamp 1§ applicable)
Name:  RRY HUNTER
NRICNo - S3D45 2N
Date: lﬁ‘\ \0 \w'*ni




Assignment

To: MNew Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid (Watkshop)

In considertion lor your agreement (o repair my motor vehicle registration no _Q_ijﬂfi‘_!'l_ﬂ'i
md 10 defer demanding for paymem of the cost of repar, Uwe the undersigned do hereh,
irreviscably assign ahsolutely to vou #ll the proceads of myour clamig) imcluding damages, intens:
ensts and expenses (including legnl costs | dishursements pavahie on 4 party and party busis which
are 10 be paid to the parties s¢ enritled including solicitors, vehicle appralsers and other expens

wonsiliants),

I'We further confirm that paymem o you only or w any person authorised by you 1o receive
pavmeént shall constitute 8 good md effectual dischurge of the obligations by any party of the
aforesaid proceeds of my'our claimis),

I'We suthorise you expressly (o give notice of this assignment 1o the party concemed,
1'We confirm that by this assignment, L'we shall not be entitled in low to receive suy payment, If =

cheque is sent to me/us, Dwe shall retum same to the ender as Vwe amiure precluded from
accepting any payment.

Dated this N dayor 0w 19

Signature - {&Z ._ -. J

=

Name o '
(D Nis, 5339s2uyn
Address : e
» -’I/.‘
Witness Signature . "__,J_rld_
Witness Name : t-‘hsl(‘:;f_ \t-ﬂ‘
Witness ID . EHHIM[HH
Witness Adilress - | Kaki Bukit Avenue 640143

Singapore 417883



RELEASE VOLCHER
(ALG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

We/l. NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD“the workshop™ s hereby contirm that we |

reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor ol AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre L LRk
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyori with respeet 10 the amount Claimed [
SST482.000Global Sum)j for vehicle no. SLW99RGH that was damaged pursuant (o the aecidon

which occurred on 24107200 % dite) dlong GEYLANG EAST CENTRAL imvolving vehicle n
GBHS045Y

Ihis is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 24/ 1022019 (date ) at “the workshop™

We'l canfirm that we'l are/wm authorized by the owner RAY HUNTER (the thied party clanmunt |
of vehicle no. SLW99B6H muke the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we'l have Tull
authority to settle the maiter on hisher behall in & manner that we'l deem HL We/l enclose horein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant .

We l further confirm that we/l will indemnily ALG Asia Pacific Insuranee Pre Lud Tor all damazes
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third pan

claimam™ after the above said agreement lodges a further clum against the former for any o nd
expenses suffered pertaining 10 costs of repairs andor rental andior loss of use pursuant 1o
damage to SLWY99IB6H (v chicle no.d as a result of the accident

We'l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of s
third party claimant”™ pursvant 1o the aceident snd that Turther this settlement is resched oo

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis

[his agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts huve
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing oul of the same

Dated this ' l tday ) o 01 1munth,1llﬂl_-uun

Siened by appiynted surveyor '\i){ﬂd by “the mhrh:lmp"mhl'u ehiig



Hr @ ie 2 AL A R 3]
NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #0143 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

Email admin@nhimotor.com

Tel 5747 9241  Fax 67417276
LIEN: 201718370K

TAX INVOICE

Website: www.nhtmotor com

AIG ASIA Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Invaoice No MPL1911-0125
78 Shenton Way, Date 20-Nov-19
AlG Builid'lrlg, #09-16
Singapore 079120 Date of Accidemt 24-0ct-19
Vehicle No. SLW9986H
Client: RAY HUNTER Maodel Type Honda Freed
Descriptions Amount
Lump Sum Repair Cost 6,500.00
GST7 % 455.00
Total 6,955.00

SIN DOLLARS: SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND FIFTY-FIVE ONLY




,—Q\ EZ-SWIFT CAR RENTAL & LEASING PTE LTD

EZ-SWIFT

EANF FEMNTAL B LFAERISE

W

1 Kaki Bukit Aveniue 5 Bk A #01-11 AutobayiEEaki Bukit Singapor= 417583
Tel G500 Shqh HP, B533 0083 llogh) / 9234 5563 |Lestes)

Slu et N

LEN: 2017245408 VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT lvoiee:
HIRER'S PARTICULARS vehicle No e
Name: Tan (nieed A Noo Walver Excess: 1-}{]'3\'}".‘-

NRIC/Passport No: e Duration: '
address Bl 6% WINW] F 11 FUG-40) Date B Time OUT: l.n{_‘*\;ml._f{ @ 2%
J 559 patexmimem: L]0 C 100L

roving Licence Mo Chargeable Rates Amount
Diate of Birth Q}\G‘LE ﬂhln = Uays @ls 180 qoc
Tel: Mobile: Guyqil Weeks @ |5
Mantha fi@ |5
Vehicle Checklist
< — -_— e -'I'I,' Degosit: SG0S
(&) (®) = subtotal| 560
1".'; —f
aﬁ Total Charge(SGDS): Y00 /

Additional Remarks:
= memV Femes
- “ -

Leyersd: O - Denls - S-Scratches W - Mnung  C - Cracks

PETROL LEVEL [*Rates does not include Petrol)

OUT | E |1/8)1/4|3/811/2|5/8|3/4|7/8] F

N E|L/A|1/a|3/8|1/2|5/8]3/4]7/8] F
Mileags Dut: Milizage liv
Payment Records: Staif;

Cash [ Nets / Cradit Cards

Reference:

| have read and agree ta the termd and condition on both sides of this rental agreement

NOTE:
HIMER ANG/TR DRIVER 1S LIABLE PO ALL PARKING, TRAFFIC VIDLA TIONS

AN ADWNISTRATIVE CHARGE WL IE LEVIED UPON ANY TRAFFIC VIDUATIONS REIWRECTED
VEHICLE 1S STRECTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ORLY AND MAY NOT DRV DUT OF SINGARORE



£ RARGN

yIcoM INSFRCTION CENTRE PTE LTD
385 Ein Ming Drive g(57T5T18)
REG NO : 200162%14D
GAT REG HD ME-O000E82-K

P——————— S e e S e

*29 Oct 2019 O7:06 P

Receipt Ho @ VICEMACLO019488
Vehicle Mo : PHCDecal
Cust Cods 1 E3
Customa s i Walk=in

L ]
ltem ' | @ty | Apsunt
PHC Decal [nstallation 1 18.5%
sun Total 1R.E9
cET B 70 1.31
AMT DUE 20.00
T CARD .00




Feedbuck https: vl e gov sy vl action/completePay ment " FLNUTU
P Asingapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Print Date/Time ; 24 Oct 2010 [ 11:48:05
Recaipl DataTime : 24 Oct 2018/ 11:46:05

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipl No. | ITNET-00000-181024-00115]
Previous Recepl No
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount Afer GST
Ne. GST(s5) (8%) (8%)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - GBH5045Y
As at 24 Oct 2019/10:55:00
( Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
1 insurance Enguiry - GBHED45Y
Entusry Fee T.00 D48 T4
20191024114520202532
Sub-Tomwm| 700 048 T.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 748
Rounding Difference 0.04
Tatal Amount Payable 745
Paid By
20191024114524296 mm‘::m e 7.45
Total T.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amoun 0.00
( THANK ¥YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments Lo the Authority are good and promplly settled by the paymenl servica
provider | financial institution, Otherwise, the transaction and recelpt s considered void and late fee

may apply.

1afl 2471002019, 11:46 an



